- About 1880 =
Iron fence encloses the Ben Lancy
House (now the Historical Museum).

Right: Small's Tailor Shop
Harry Hopkin's Candy Shop
Hannah Curran's Millinery
Store
Central House

Note Center Methodist Church in
background. The Provincetown Theatre
is now in the.spot of the two bullde
ings next to the Tallor Shop.

Same scene about 1900.
also facing east.

Carl Nickerson,
Clam Digger

the

x+sss 1901

The building next to the Central
House, owned by Charles B. Snow.
has been sold ‘to Mr. Philander
Crocker, whose family will occupy
the upper floor. Miss Hannah will
occupy the lower floor for milin-|
ery parlors. Carpenters are at
work altering and improving the |
interior of the building. |

Miss Crocker, who has occupied
her present ' milinery parlors for
more than ten years, will be much
missed in this vicinity. Her num-
erous friends and patrons wish her
_success in her new and more com- |
| modious rooms. Neighbors ‘on
Bradford Street regret the removal
of this family, they having been
| most kind and pleasant neighbors.
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